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SE-310  Rev. 7/20/2011 

REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT        
PROJECT NAME: Indefinite Delivery of Roofing Contracting Services 

PROJECT NUMBER: H27-D170-CA    

PROJECT LOCATION: University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC 

Contractor may be subject to performance appraisal at close of project 

BID SECURITY REQUIRED?   Yes     No        

PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS REQUIRED?   Yes     No       

CONSTRUCTION COST RANGE: <$250,000 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: To provide Indefinite Delivery of Roofing Contracting Services for all USC campuses 

statewide.The basis for this award will be by low bid for an actual project;The poject will constist of removal of existing BUR 

coal tar with gravel surface;;areas contain Chrysotile, an asbestos containing material.New roof assembly will be three ply 

asphalt BUR with granular surface cap sheet.There will be 5 contractors selected for the contract;the contractor must possess a 

GC license of Group 3 or greater. 

A/E NAME: Floyd Abrams Company 

A/E CONTACT:Floyd Abrams 

A/E ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:3111 Devine Street /PO Box 6136 (29260-6136)) 

City: Columbia 

State: SC   ZIP: 29205-     

EMAIL: floydabramsco@mindspring.com 

TELEPHONE: 803-343-1272 FAX: 803-343-1274 

All questions & correspondence concerning this Invitation shall be addressed to the A/E.      

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM: http://purchasing.sc.edu 

PLAN DEPOSIT AMOUNT: $0.00   IS DEPOSIT REFUNDABLE: Yes     No      

Only those Bidding Documents/Plans obtained from the above listed source(s) are official. Bidders rely on copies of Bidding 

Documents/Plans obtained from any other source at their own risk. 

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS ARE ALSO ON FILE FOR VIEWING PURPOSES ONLY AT (list name and location for 

each plan room or other entity):  

It is the contractor's responsibility to obtain specs/plans, addenda, award, etc from the purchasing website. 

http://purchasing.sc.edu 

      

      

PRE-BID CONFERENCE?   Yes    No    MANDATORY ATTENDANCE?   Yes    No      

DATE: 11/5/2012 TIME: 10am PLACE: 743 Greene St., Conference Room 53, Columbia, SC 

AGENCY: Facilities Planning and Construction, University of South Carolina 

NAME OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Ms. Juaquana Brookins 

ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:743 Greene Street 

City: Columbia 

State: SC   ZIP: 29208-     

EMAIL: jbrookin@fmc.sc.edu 

TELEPHONE: 803-777-3596 FAX: 803-777-7334 

BID CLOSING DATE: 11/19/2012   TIME: 2pm   LOCATION: 743 Greene St., Conference Room 53, Columbia, SC 

BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:  

HAND-DELIVERY: MAIL SERVICE: 

Attn:  Juaquana Brookins Attn: Juaquana Brookins 

Business & Finance, USC Business & Finance, USC 

743 Greene Street 743 Greene Street 

Columbia, SC 29208 Columbia, SC 29208 

 

IS PROJECT WITHIN AGENCY CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION? (Agency MUST check one)   Yes  No  
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SE-310  Rev. 7/20/2011 

REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT        

SE-310   

APPROVED BY (Office of State Engineer):           DATE:       


























































































































































































































































































